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To:  Mike Dehnisch

Amended for July 2009

From: OCDOnline@state.nm.us
[mailto:OCDONline@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 4:29 PM

To: mspcorp@qwest.net

Subject: OCD C115 Accepted

The following C-115 has been

ACCEPTED by OCD:

Date Submitted: 8/17/2009

Operator: 256689

Permit ID: 100821

Highest Production Month: 07/2009 added
Tuesday, August 18, 2009

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,
including all attachments is for the sole use .
of the intended recipient(s) and may o
contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review,

use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited
unless specifically provided under the New
Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act.

If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and destroy all copies of
this message. -- This email has been

scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email
System.
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